
NEIGHBORHOOD REVITALIZATION DEPARTMENT 

GRAFFITI ABATEMENT 

ABATEMENT & CODE ENFORCEMENT 
428 E. Yosemite Avenue 
Madera, CA 93638 
(559) 661-5114 Phone      (559)674-7018 Fax 
 
 

MEMO 
Date: August 15, 2018 

To: Mayor Andrew J. Medellin and Council Members 

From: Fabela Rodriguez  

Re: City Council Meeting of August 15, 2018 

Agenda Item Number:  C-3 – Weed Abatement 
 

Attached is a revised Exhibit “A” to the Resolution.  Resolution distributed with 

the report contained 6 properties.  Revised Exhibit “A” contains 4 properties to 

which liens need to be placed.  
 

 

 

Fabela Rodriguez 

 

CC:  Steve Frazier  

         Brent Richardson 

         Bob Wilson 

 
Attachments: 

• Exhibit A  

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

 
 
 

City of Madera 
Weed Abatement Assessment Report 

Parcel Address Property Owner Constractor's Fee Administrative Fee Amount Due
006-010-001 111 West Central Ave Sepulveda Gloria $300.00 $150.00 $450.00
011-131-016 701 South A St Lopez Cesar A/ Avila Gracia Y $300.00 $150.00 $450.00
011-213-022 435 Stinson Avenue Fuentes Alma $300.00 $150.00 $450.00
011-233-007 300 Stinson Avenue OPM Investments Inc. $350.00 $150.00 $500.00

Total Amount Due $1,850.00  
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